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October 21, 2016

BY EMAIL & FEDEX
Melanie Bachman, Esq.,

Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council

Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, Connecticut 06051

Re:  Docket 442 — Request for Extension of Time
New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (“AT&T”)
284 New Canaan Avenue, Norwalk, Connecticut

Dear Executive Director Bachman:

On behalf of our client, New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (“AT&T”), please accept this letter
regarding the captioned Facility for which the Siting Council issued a Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need in Docket 442 (“Certificate”).

Condition 6 of the Decision and Order dated May 29, 2014 required the approved facility to be
fully constructed and providing wireless services within eighteen months from the date of the
mailing of the Council’s Findings of Fact, Opinion, and Decision and Order. Subsequently the
Council granted an extension of this approval to December 31, 2016.

AT&T is still in the process of coordinating final utility easement approval between the State of
Connecticut as owner and the utility companies. As such, AT&T requires additional time to
complete this process, install the utility connections and bring the first tower on-air to
operational status. Moreover, the second tower approved as part of the certificated Facility that
will host Verizon and have space for an additional carrier is not yet constructed. Accordingly, we
respectfully request a one-year extension of the allowed completion time to December 31, 2017
for sufficient time to complete the Facility as approved in Docket 442.

Should Council members or Staff have any questions regarding the foregoing please do not
hesitate to contact me, Thank you for your consideration of this request.
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ce: The Honorable Harry W. Rilling, Mayor, City of Norwalk :
Steven Kleppin, Director of Planning and Zoning, City of Norwalk
The Honorable Robert E. Mallozzi 111, First Selectman, Town of New Canaan ‘
Steven Kleppin, Town Planner/ Sen101 Enforcement Offlcel Town of New Canaan
Rachel Whitesell, Esq., Department of Administrative Services
Thomas Jerram, Department of Administrative Services
Jessica Rincon, AT&T
Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq.
Michele Briggs, AT&T
Christopher B. Fisher, Esq.
WESTCHESTER | NEW YORK CITY | HUDSON VALLEY | CONNECTICUT

C&F: 3241427.2




